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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>
Sent: 01 March 2024 19:39
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Santosh Sawant
Subject: FW: Vendor registration documents 
Attachments: TFS VEN.pdf; AMH Bankdetailscertified NEW ADD.pdf; AMH CANCELLED 

CHEQUE.JPG; AMH GST Cert 1pg.pdf; AMH PanCard.pdf; AMH Udyam Certificate 
1pg.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hello Omkar, 
 
Please below vendor activated  
 

Vendor name  Vendor mail ID  Entity  Supplier Code Navision 
A M Hasanali & Sons amh@hasanali52.com TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED V0000441 

 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 

From: A.M.Hasanali & Sons(Main) <amh@hasanali52.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 7:32 PM 
To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Vendor registration documents  
 
DEAR SIR 
PLEASE FIND ATTACHED VENDOR REGISTRATION FORM & DOCUMENTS  
 
 
Thanks & Regards..... 
Sonali Labde 
Sales Coordinator 
A.M.HASANALI & SONS  
Unit No.2&B, 
Krishna Cotton Press, 
Jakaria Bunder Road, 
Sewri (W), Mumbai 
Tel.022.24158290/91 
Mob.9892521031 
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From: Sonali Dhadve [mailto:Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 29 February 2024 AM 11:41 
To: amh@hasanali52.com 
Cc: Santosh Sawant 
Subject: RE: Vendor registration documents  
 
Please share Details 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 

From: Sonali Dhadve  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 6:19 PM 
To: 'amh@hasanali52.com' <amh@hasanali52.com> 
Cc: Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Vendor registration documents  
 

Hello, 

Request to you kindly arrange all the below documents For vendor Creation in kolkata. 

1)      Duly field registration form.(with vendor stamp & signature) 

2)      Copy of PAN Card 

3)      Copy of GST registration certificate < if not registered, declaration on company letterhead with stamp & seal> 

4)      Copy of cancelled cheque 

5)      Copy of Udyam MSME Certificate (If not Applicable, please specify accordingly) 

6)      Copy of CIN certificate(mention accordingly Applicable or not)  

 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
  


